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24 July 2019

Hayden Marsh
fyi-request-10300-35cf1 cbc@requests.fyi.org.nz

REF: IR-01-19-14254
Dear Hayden

I'refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request of 13 May 2019
requesting:

I am wanting to request a number of Motor Vehicle Accidents reported to
NZ Police in a 24 hour period from Sunday 12th May 2019 01:00hrs to
Monday 13th May 01:00hrs.

I do not need details, but a number for each region couid be useful.
Please see the below table which has the data that you have requested. Please

also note that there can be duplicate reports on the same incident therefore | have
included the third column for clarity.

Total Reported

Police District Total Reported Excluding Duplicates

Auckland City 21 18
Bay of Plenty 25 16
Canterbury 36 30
Central 16 10
Counties Manukau 27 20
Eastern 14 11
Northland 9 8
Southern 29 19
Tasman 9 8
Waikato 35 26
Waitemata 25 19
Wellington 26 19
New Zealand 272 204
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You have the right, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act 1982, to
ask the Ombudsman to review my decision if you are not satisfied with the way |
have responded to your request.

Yours sincerely
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Superintendent Steve Greally
National Manager: Road Policing




